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The Former Saga Imperial Palace Daikaku-ji Temple
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Daikaku-ji is one of the oldest temples in Kyoto. This temple originate in the Imperial Villa of
Emperor Saga(Saga rikyu-in), which was built on this location about 1200 years ago(the early
Heian period). With his deep interest in culture and art, Emperor Saga established the basis of
Heian culture. His father Emperor Kanmu transferred the capital to Kyoto or what was then
Heiankyo, but Emperor Saga virtually accomplished the relocation to Heiankyo.

The official name of the temple is Kyu Saga Gosho Daikaku-ji Monzeki(Old Saga Imperial Palace
Daikaku-ji Temple), and it now belongs to the Shingon Buddhism sect founded by Kobodaishi
Kukai. The head priest of the distinguished Monzeki temple was Prince Gojaku, Emperor Saga’s

grandson, and later emperors and other Imperial family members assumed the position.
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This important cultural property of Shinden Hall built in
the architectural style called shinden-zukuri was presented
by Emperor Gomizunoo in the Edo period. When
Tofukumonin Masako, a daughter of the second Tokugawa
Shogun Hidetada, entered the Imperial court and used it
as an imperial residence called shinden for the Empress.
Uguisu-bari or the nightingale floor is applied to all the

corridors and verandas.
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Designated an important cultural property, the hall building,
built and designed in the architectural style calledshoin-zukuri
in the Momoyama period, has 12 rooms. When Daikaku-ji
was the headquarters of the Southern Court Dynasty during
the Southern and Northern Courts period, peace talks
between the Courts were held in this Shinden Hall.
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Originally built as a banquet hall for the coronation of
Emperor Taisho, this hall was moved here in 1925 and
later renovated. Enshrining the statues of Kobodaishi,,
Emperor Saga, the Cloistered Emperor Gouda, Gojaku the
prince and other Imperial family members, the hall plays
an important role in the history of Daikaku-ji.
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Godaido Hall, the main hall of Daikaku-ji, was rebuilt in
the late Edo period. It houses the statues of the Five
Wisdom Kings including Fudo Myoo.

As a sutra-transcription hall, this hall is used by visitors

who participate in a transcription session every day.
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This Murasame-no-roka linking corridor has low
ceilings so that no one can swing swords or spears. The
uguisu-bari( nightingale floor )of this corridor prevents

enemies from intruding.
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In commemoration of the retired Emperor Gouda'’s
600-year anniversary and Emperor Gokameyama'’s
500th-year anniversary, this hall was built in 1925. It
enshrines the Heart sutra copies transcribed by some
emperors and the statue of Yakushi-Nyorai.
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This gate was rebuilt in the year of Kaei. Chokushimon
or the gate for the Imperial messenger is only opened
when the Emperor visits Daikaku-ji.
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Yasui-do Hall - Ceiling Painting of Dragon and Clouds
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Moved here from east Kyoto in 1871, Yasui-do Hall was
once the Founder’s Hall in the imperial temple, Rengeko-in.
The inner sanctuary paneled ceiling has illustrations of
birds and flowers. Further back, the coved and paneled
ceiling of the innermost sanctuary has a magnificent
painting of a dragon in clouds.
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Located east of the precincts, Osawa-ike is Japan’s oldest
artificial garden pond. Surrounded by woods, the
circumference spans one kilometer or so. Modeled after
Lake Dongting Hu in China, this garden pond was created
by Emperor Saga.
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This tower was built in 1967 in commemoration of the
1150th anniversary of the Heart sutra transcription by
Emperor Saga. Inside the base, it enshrines a miniature
pearl pagoda with a sacred jewel called Nyoi-Hoshu. The
tower also enshrines a sedentary statue of Hiken Daishi or
Kukai, which holds a sword in his right hand.
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Designated as an important cultural property, the ruins of the

Nakoso-no-takiato Waterfall north of the pond are
popularly known as a natural scenic beauty.
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Tenjin-jima Island, Kikuga-sima Island, Teikoseki Rock
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Two islands and a rock are laid out on the pond and the
layout looks like a basic flower arrangement form of
Ikebana Saga Goryu. They are called Tenjin-jima Island,
Kikuga-sima Island, Teikoseki Rock.



